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Brett Kelver

From: Don Snair <Don@db-workspace.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Brett Kelver

Subject: RE: Stanley Lot Concept

This Message originated outside your organization.

Brett, I'm not sure what others may have questions about but a couple of the things that I've been thinking of are;

Maximum elevation in feet

Emergency vehicle access and egress

Fire hydrant location is it acceptable

What are the requirements for the utility trench (construction details)

In the 25’ driveway, how much development will be needed, curbs? Sidewalks? ETC.

aprpwONbE

I’'m sure these will all be addressed at the meeting. If others have questions now is a the time.

DON SNAIR

PROJECT MANAGER | DESIGN+BUILD GROUP

P 503.232.1974 x 102 | D 503.444.8222 | M 503.560.4206 | W www.dandbgroup.com | A 1001 SE WATER
AVE #261 PORTLAND, OR 97214

OR License #168719 | WA License #DABCO**942

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received
this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

From: Brett Kelver <KelverB@milwaukieoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:59 AM

To: Don Snair <Don@db-workspace.com>; Daniel Snair <Daniel@db-workspace.com>; Jeffrey Snair <jeffrey@db-
workspace.com>

Cc: Tony Ryan <tony@weddlesurveying.com>; Jeremy Miller, AIA <jeremy@ mds-architecture.com>

Subject: RE: Stanley Lot Concept

Don,
To help us prepare for the pre-app conference next week, do you have a list of any particular questions you’re

wanting to go over? Itis always helpful if there are particular things an applicant wants to know that we can be
sure to respond to, in addition to us providing any other comments or observations.
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Option 2 -- lot layout



Option 2 -- building footprints
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